From: Mahogany Roland

To: : Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: - Notice of Public Access Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:44:10 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
SOUrces.

REBUILDING TOGETHER SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC ACCESS MEETING

DATE: MAY 21S8T, 2020

TIME: 11AM

VIRTUAL DIAL IN:

1) Dial +1.888.240.2560 (US Toll Free)

2) Enter Meeting ID: 624061295

3) Press #

4) Enter Passcode: 8101 and press # again

Find local phone numbers at https:/bluejeans.com/numbers

Mahogany C. Roland, MPA

Executive Director

Email: mahogany(@rebuildingtogethersf.org
PH: 415-905-1611 ext 202 FAX: 415-905-1610
Pier 28 San Francisco, CA. 94105
www.rebuildingtogethersf.org




From: Mahogany Roland

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Re: Notice of Public Access Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:44:30 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

UPDATED CALL IN INFORMATION
If you need to dial in: _

1) Dial +1.888.240.2560 (US Toll Free)

2) Enter Meeting |1D: 780393557

3) Press #

Find local phone numbers at htips./bluejeans. com/numbers

Mahogany C. Roland, MPA

Executive Director

Email: mahoganyv@rebuildingtogethersf.org
PH: 415-905-1611 ext 202 FAX: 415-905-1610
Pier 28 San Francisco, CA. 94105

www.rebuildinetogethersf org

On Tue, May 12, 2020 at 9:43 AM Mahogany Roland <mahoganyvi@rebuildingtogethersf.org>
wrote:

REBUILDING TOGETHER SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC ACCESS MEETING

DATE: MAY 21ST, 2020

TIME: 11AM

VIRTUAL DIAL IN:

1) Dial +1.888.240.2560 (US Toll Free)

2) Enter Meeting ID: 624061295

3) Press #

4) Enter Passcode: 8101 and press # again

- Find local phone numbers at hitps //biuejeans com/numbers

' Mahogany C. Roland, MPA

Executive Director :

Email: mahogany(@rebuildingtogetherst.org
PH: 415-905-1611 ext 202 FAX: 415-905-1610
Pier 28 San Francisco, CA. 94105

www . rebuildingtogetherst.org




